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PT Trakindo Utama  
Training Center Cileungsi  
Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia  
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678  •  Mobile: +62 811 100 7652  
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228  
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama  
   
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group  
   
   
From: Rasmawan Katarina [mailto:Katarina_Rasmawan@cat.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: Iwan Pramono 
Cc: Agus Setyawan; Mulyani Gani; Rinny Nur Pratiwi; Sri Widodo; Triwantoro; Wahid Abdurakhman; Mantik Mantik 
Subject: RE: Operator training ‐ Excavator  
   
Hi Pak Iwan  
 
The PO has been sent from our team (Pak Mantik), please check again  
we will have 2 additional trainee, PO will be followed asap (total trainee from Batam : 10 persons)  
 
 
 
Regarding accommodation, we already include to the PO (5 juta), therefore its mean Hotel, etc are settled by your 
side (trainer)  
 

 
 
Best Regards and Thank you (Terimakasih),  
Rasmawan Katarina- Manufacturing Engineer  
PT. Caterpillar Indonesia Batam 
Jl. Brigjend Katamso Km.6, Kel. Tanjung Uncang, Kec. Batu Aji, Batam, Kepulauan Riau 29423 
| Office : +627786004712 | Mobile : +628117764950 | CWS ID : katarr1 | Email :Katarina_Rasmawan@cat.com |  
 
Wherever there's mining, we're there.  
 
*** Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail ***  
 
 
 
From:        Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>  
To:        Rasmawan Katarina <Katarina_Rasmawan@cat.com>, Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>  
Cc:        Agus Setyawan <agus.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>, Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>, Mulyani Gani <mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>, 
Triwantoro <triwantoro@trakindo.co.id>, Rinny Nur Pratiwi <rinny.pratiwi@trakindo.co.id>  
Date:        02/06/2017 10:02 AM  
Subject:        RE: Operator training - Excavator  

 

 
 
 
 
Hi Katarina,  
  
Pak Wahid still having a problem on his Laptop, so on behalf of Pak Wahid, here is the Quotation that you mentioned earlier.  
  
The training will be conducted as your request (08 – 10 Juni 2017 at CIPT – Batam) and Pak Gani is the Instructor.  
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Please give your approval by submitting the “Approved Quotation” to us asap.  
  
Thank you  
  
Best Regards,  
  
  
Iwan Pramono  
Learning & Talent Development Department  
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 9:17 AM 
To: Wahid Abdurakhman 
Cc: Agus Setyawan; Iwan Pramono; Sri Widodo 
Subject: RE: Operator training ‐ Excavator  
  
Hi Pak Wahid  
 
please advise for your availability, and waiting for the Qquotation please  
 
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
 
 
 
From:        Rasmawan Katarina/0P/Caterpillar  
To:        Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>  
Cc:        Agus Setyawan <agus.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>, Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>, Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>  
Date:        31/05/2017 02:31 PM  
Subject:        RE: Operator training - Excavator  

 
   

 
 
 
 
Hi Pak Wahid,  
 
Terimakasih sebelumnya untuk continue following up training exavator 6015B.  
 
Kami ajukan pelaksanaan training dilaksanakan  


